Form 990 OMB No. 1545-0047
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2020
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Department of the Treasury > Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2020, and ending , 20
B  Check if applicable: C D Employer identification number
Address change  [ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO 36-3376861
. Name change 4725 NORTH ROCKWELL STREET E Telephone number
Initial return CHICAGO’ IL 60625 (312) 372-1876
. Final return/terminated
. Amended return G Gross receipts $ 322 , 901.
. Application pending F Name and address of principal officer: KRISTIN LARSEN H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates?| |yeg i%‘ No
SAME AS C_ABOVE Rt el R AL L
| Tax-exempt status: [ X[501()3) | [ 501(c) ( )< (insertno) | [4947(a)1)or | [527
J Website: » WWW.ARTSBIZ-CHICAGO.ORG H(c) Group exemption number »
K Form of organization: |§| Corporation |_| Trust |_| Association |_| Other ™ | L Year of formation: 1 985 | M State of legal domicile: T T,

[Part] [Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO’S
o| ~ MISSION IS TO DEVELOP LEADERSHIP AND ACCELERATE EXCELLENCE IN_THE BUSINESS OF ARTS _
£ AND ART OF BUSINESS IN CHICAGO. _ _ _ ___ _ _ ___ _ _ __ _ _ __ _ _ _ __ _ ______________
| =g
Z| 2 Check this box > [ | if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
| 3  Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a).............. .. ... .. ... .. ....... 3 10
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b).................... ... 4 10
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line2a).......................... 5 6
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary). ... 3 360
<2| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12.................................. 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11................ ... .. ......... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
. 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line Th). ........ ... ... . . . 167,451. 298,843.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ............. ... .. ... ... ... ... 25,126. 13,260.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d)......................... 356.
| 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e)................ 45,582. 5,647.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)..... 238,159. 318,106.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)......................
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) .........................
® 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ... .. 348,639. 255,252.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part X, column (A), line 11e)..........................
:’% b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 62,482.
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24€). .. ...................... 119,904. 75,369.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)............. 468,543. 330,621.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12.......... ... ... .. .. ... ... .... -230,384. -12,515.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§F 20 Total assets (Part X, iNe 16) .. ... ... oo 94,343. 223,601.
.("2 21 Total liabilities (Part X, INe 26) . . ... 79, 805. 221,578.
;‘;é 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line20............................ 14,538. 2,023.

[Partll | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Slgn } Signature of officer |Date
Here } KRISTIN LARSEN EXECUTIVE DIR.
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_| if PTIN
Paid ABDULLAH KHAN, CPA ABDULLAH KHAN, CPA self-employed P01524581
Preparer |Firmsname > IL NFP AUDIT AND TAX, LLP
Use Only |Fimsadaess > 564 W. RANDOLPH STREET, SUITE #200 Fim'sEIN > 47-4152589
CHICAGO, IL 60661 Phone no.  (312) 998-5500
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions . ............... ... .. ... .. ........... |§| Yes |_| No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAQTOIL 01/19/21 Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO 36-3376861 Page 2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart L. ... .. ... .. . . . D
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO’S MISSION IS TO DEVELOP LEADERSHIP AND ACCELERATE

FOrm 990 0F 990-EZ2 ... [] Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... D Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 200, 588. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 13,260.)
1) TRAINING INDIVIDUALS LOOKING TO BECOME HIGHLY-QUALIFIED AND SOUGHT-AFTER LEADERS

VOLUNTEERING. __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4¢ (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4 d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 200,588.
BAA TEEA0102L 10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)




Form 990 (2020) ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO 36-3376861 Page 3
[PartIV_]CheckKlist of Required Schedules
Yes| No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
SChedule A . . . .. 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors See instructions?. ...................... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | ... ... . . . . . . . . . 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engacge in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il.©. .. ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Ill. . . . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, %
Part | 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il ......................... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part 11l . ... ... .. . 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV. . ... .. . . . . . . 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V.. ... ... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule
D, Part V. 11a|l X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VII. ... ... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIII....... .. .. .. .. . . . . .. . . . .. i ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX ... ... .. . . . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. ... .. 1e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X.... |11f| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII. . . ... . . 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes," and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional................. 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E....................... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?..................... ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV...... .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV. ... .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV . ..... ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. .......... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | See instructions. .............. ... ... .............. 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines Tc and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part I1. ... ... . . . . . . . . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part IIL. ... .. . . . . . . . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H............................ 20a X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ................ 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts land Il...................... 21 X
BAA TEEAO0103L 10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO 36-3376861 Page 4
[PartIV_[Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts [ and IIl....... .. .. . . . . . 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule J. .. ... . 23 X
24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'No, 'go to ine 25a . ... ... . . . . . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?.................. 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt DONAS 7 . . ..o 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?................. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part|........................... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part L. ... .. 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% controlled entity
or family member of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il........... ... .. ... .. ... .. ........ 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part I1l. ... ... . . . . . . . 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f
'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV. . . . . . . . . 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV........................ 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? /f
Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV . . ... 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ............. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M . ... . . .. . . . . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part . ... ... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part I . ... . 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part [ ........ .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV,
and Part V, line 1. .. 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7.................... .. ... ...... 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ......................... 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI...................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.. ... ... .. . . . 38 X
Part V |Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part V... .. .. D
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. 1a 3
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line Ta. Enter -0- if not applicable ........... 1b 0
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize WiNNErS? . . .. . . . 1c¢| X
BAA TEEAQT04L 10/07720 Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO 36-3376861 Page 5
|PartV | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return..... 2a 6
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ............. 2b| X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringthe year?........................ 3a X
b If 'Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No' to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O. ... ........ ... .. .. ... .. ... ........ 3b
4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?......... 4a X
b If 'Yes," enter the name of the foreign country™
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ................ ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?............ 5b X
c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7. .. ... ... . . . . . . . 5¢c
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. ........... .. ... .. ... ... .. ... ... 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible?. . .. 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor?. ... . 7a| X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .......................... 7b] X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
FOrmM 82827 7c X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear.......................... | 7d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?.......... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?.............. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
AS TEQUITEA . L 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1008-C . 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring
organization have excess business holdings at any time duringthe year?......... ... ... ... ... .. .. .. ... ... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ............. ... ... ... ... .. ... ..., 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?...................... 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12................... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . .. 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. ........... ... ... ... ... .. 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.). ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 ............. 12a
b If 'Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year....... | 12b|
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? ................. ... .. ... ... ... ... 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans........................ .. 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand ............... . . ... 13c
14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?. . .......................... 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed @ Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,' provide an explanation on Schedule O............... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year?. ... ... 15 X
If "Yes,' see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 |s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?......... 16 X
If 'Yes,' complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

BAA TEEAO105L  10/07/20

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO 36-3376861 Page 6
Part VI |Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on

Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VL. ..o

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year... ... 1a 10
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent. . . .. 1b 10
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . ... . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?......................... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . ... o 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?.............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?. ... ... .. 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body ? . ... 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?. . ... .. .. . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
aThe governing body 2. ... ... . 8al X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?....... ... ... . . .. . . . 8b| X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses on Schedule Q............................ 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ... . . ... ... .. 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt pUIPOSES? . . . . . . ... 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?. .. ................... 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. QEE SCHEDULE O
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No," go to line 13...... ... .. ... ... ... .. .. .. ..., 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
10 CONFICES . 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this was done ... SEE. SCHEDULE . Q... . 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . ... ... .. . 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. ... ... .. ... ... ... . .. ... .. 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . SEE . SCHEDULE. O....................... 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization...SEE .SCHEDULE. O................ ... ... ... .......... 15b| X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?. . ... 16a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. ... ... . . 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > IL

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website Another's website Upon request Other (explain on Schedule O) SEE SCH. O
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records >

IVONNE ROMO 4725 NORTH ROCKWELL STREET CHICAGO IL 60625 (312) 372-1876
BAA TEEA0106L 10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)




Form 990 (2020) ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO 36-3376861 Page 7
Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VII...... ... ... ... .. . . .. . . ... ... .. ........... D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
® | ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'
® | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
Name and title A\sggge E%Eté?:{ti%ngig;s::pgggﬁ Rego)rzable Rep(oErt)abIe " (F)
ous | drecorivuse) | cqppensatonom | conpensstontion | *S TS Guer
Giv;egt;y i g g cz-g 5 é __.i é" (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) C‘t’ﬂjepgpgaaﬁiggﬁfg%m
hoursfor |z S| £ 5 |2 |2 &2 and related
related [ S| & g‘ = organizations
et a2 g5
s | Bel [P 2
line) M= g
_( RRISTIN LARSEN ___________ _40_
EXECUTIVE DIR. 0 X 70,082. 0. 0.
_® ROBYN WHEELER _ ___________ _2 _
CHAIR 0 X X 0. 0 0
_® JOEL_FARRAN __ ____________ _2 _
VICE CHAIR 0 X X 0. 0 0
_®_MELISSA ELBERT = __________ _2 _
TREASURER 0 X X 0. 0 0
_(®)_JUDY BRENNAN _ ____________ _2 _
SECRETARY 0 X X 0. 0 0
_® AMANDA DELHEIMER _ _________ _1
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
_(@_SIMI GAMBHIR _ ____________ _1
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
_® MEIDA TERESA MCNEAL _ _______ _1
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
_® ROCHE SCHULFER _ _ __________ _1
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
(0 EVAN TRENT _____________ | _1
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
a1 _JAKE TRUSSELL _ ___________ _1
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
(12)
(13)
(14)

BAA TEEAO0T07L  10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)
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Page 8

|_Part VII | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(B) ©)
Positi
(A) Axerage t(>d0 notlchecishwl(())rr]e_thgn hone (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Sg:: oLf’fTéeurna?]SdSap?izrseogéf/trgéteae? com;?sg:;?obriefrom comgeer?;)ariiaobnlefrom Estimaftecghamount
wee = th izati lated izati or other
astany |8 3} FTOT =[5 HT| wW20eomise) | “Guzitsonise) | eqmpersation fom
for SE S| |alzgl2 and related
related B E1E|2 |3 [ 52 organizations
organiza |9 2| 3 2«3
eon | Bl |B| 3
dotted E‘_'% o g
line) 13 %
(=1
a ]
a@ ]
a
a
a
@ o]
@y o
@ o]
ey o
ey o __]
@ o]
TbhbSubtotal ... ... .. . . > 70,082. 0. 0.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A. ... ... ... ... ...... .. .. > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add lines1band1c).......... ... .. ... ... ... . ... ... ... > 70,082. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual. . ......... . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for
such individual . . . ... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line Ta receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person.............................. 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

T Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A)
Name and business address

L)) .
Description of services

©
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™ (

BAA

TEEAQ0108L 10/07/20

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO 36-3376861 Page 9
Part VIII| Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIIL ... . D
A) (B) © D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514
;E &) 1a Federated campaigns . ........ 1a
i % b Membership dues............. 1b
g.g ¢ Fundraising events. ........... 1c 10, 654.
£ x| d Related organizations....... .. 1d
5 &
& E| e Government grants (contributions) .... | Te 49,706.
§@| f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
= E similar amounts not included above . .. | 1f 238,483.
2 &| g Noncash contributions included in
€2 lines Ta-1f. . ... 19 4,996.
S %| hTotal. Add lines Ta-1f............................... > 298,843,
g Business Code
§ 2a PROGRAM FEES 611430 13,260. 13,260.
| b
| ——————————————
L c
A
E|e__ _______________
g, f All other program service revenue. . ..
& | gTotal. Add lines2a-2f ............................... > 13,260.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) ...................... ... .. ...
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds *>
5 Royalties........... .
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents........ 6a
b Less: rental expenses |6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) |6¢
d Net rental income or (loss) .......................... >
7a GI’IOSS a}mount from (i) Securities (ii) Other
sales of assets
other than inventor% |7a 712.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 7b 356.
c Gainor (loss). ... ... 7c 356.
dNetgainor(loss)............................ > 356. 356.
@ | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
2 (not including $ 10,654.
% of contributions reported on line 1c).
o See Part IV, line 18 ............ 8a 9,420
E b Less: direct expenses.. .. .. 8b 4,439
8 | ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events ....... .. > 4,981.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19.. .. ......... 9a
b Less: direct expenses.. .. .. 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities........... >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less. . ...
returns and allowances. . ........ n0a
b Less: cost of goods sold. . .. n0b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.......... >
9 Business Code
g g"a MISCELLANEQUS 900099 666. 666.
b
5 g —————————————————
o C
5 &| dAllotherrevenue ..................
= e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . .......ooveeeeeieni .. 666.
12 Total revenue. See instructions...................... 318,106. 13,926. 0. 356.

BAA

TEEAO0109L 10/07/20

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO 36-3376861 Page 10
[PartIX [ Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part IX.......... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... .. ..... | |

: : A) B) ©) D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total expenses Pro N .
gram service Management and Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePart IV, line21........................

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ............

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members............

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees............... 70,082. 47,656. 11,914. 10,512.

6 Compensation not included above to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)3)B) .. ...l 0. 0. 0. 0.

7 Other salariesandwages .................. 137,353. 91,152. 24,600. 21,601.

g8 Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions) ................. ...

9 Other employee benefits................... 28,574. 19,199. 5,039. 4,336.
10 Payrolltaxes.............................. 19,243. 12,906. 3,390. 2,947.

11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
aManagement......... ... ...l

cAccounting.............. ool 7,750. 7,750.
dlobbying.............. ..o

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. . .
f Investment managementfees........... ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.). .. .. 17,907. 5,809. 1,567. 10,531.
12 Advertising and promotion.................. 4,927. 1,811. 1. 3,115.
13 Office expenses..................cooii.. 9,406. 4,404. 3,914. 1,088.
14 Information technology.....................
15 Royalties...........................L
16 OccupanCy..........covviiiiiiiininaiin.. 17,530. 11,928. 3,111. 2,491,
17 Travel ... 1,034. 601. 391, 42 .

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. ............ ... ... L.

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. . ..

20 Interest.......... ... ...l 3,422. 3,422.

21 Payments to affiliates............... .. ...

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . . . 2,412. 1,688. 362. 362.
23 Insurance...................oii 2,175. 1,460. 331. 384.

24 Other expenses. Iltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
on line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.)..................

a SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 4,996. 4,996.

b BAD DEBT EXPENSE 1,490. 1,490.

¢ DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,028. 484. 544.

d BANK & PROCESSING FEES __ _ _ 658. 658.

e All other expenses. ........................ 634. 557. 77.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . . . 330,621. 200,588. 67,551. 62,482.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)

joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here » [ ] if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). . ... ...,

BAA TEEAOTIOL 10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)




Form 990 (2020) ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO 36-3376861 Page 11
Part X |Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X .. ... . . D
A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. ............. . . . 46,700.| 1 168,870.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments.................... ... L 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net........... ... 15,700.| 3 39,100.
4 Accounts receivable, net ... 12,092.| 4 8,973.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons..................... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)R)B).............. 6
7 Notes and loans receivable, net.............. ... .. 7
218 Inventories for sale or USe............ ... . 8
% 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. .............. ... .. i 3,168.| 9 2,193.
< 10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D.................... 10a 36,506
b Less: accumulated depreciation.................... 10b 32,041 7,233.| 10c 4,465.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. .......... ... .. ... o 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11......................... ... 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11........................... 13
14 Intangible assets. . ... .. 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11......................... ... .............. 9,450.| 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33)....................... 94,343.|16 223,601.
17 Accounts payable and accrued exXpenses. ... ... ... 6,056.|17 49,337.
18 Grants payable ... ... 18
19 Deferred revenue ... ... . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities........... ... .. .. .. 20
g 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D........... 21
=| 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, trustee,
O key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
5 controlled entity or family member of any of these persons..................... 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................ 60,000.|23 100, 868.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. .................. 24 71,373.
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 13,749.|25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. .. ... ... . ... . . o i 79,805.| 26 221,578.
[ Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here >
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
% 27 Net assets without donor restrictions................... ... . ... .. ... ....... 46,834.| 27 60,179.
| 28 Net assets with donor restrictions. ............. ... .. ... ... -32,296.| 28 -58,156.
.E Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here > D
u:'_. and complete lines 29 through 33.
& 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. ............................... 29
2|30 Paid-inor capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund.................. 30
ﬁ 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............ 31
% 32 Total netassetsor fund balances........... ... ... ... . ... ... ... ... ... ... 14,538.|32 2,023.
2 | 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. .......... ... ... ... ... ... ..... 94,343.| 33 223,601.
BAA TEEAOT11L  10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO 36-3376861

Part XI |[Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart XI.......... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. .......

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). ... ... .. . . . . . . . 1 318,106.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ......... ... ... ... ... ... 2 330,621.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline 1......... ... ... ... ... ... 3 -12,515.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)).................. 4 14,538.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. . ... ... .. 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities. .. ... .. . 6
7 INVESIMENt EXPENSES . . 7
8 Prior period adjustments . . ... 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)................. .. ... .. ........... 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COIUMN (B)) . . oo 10 2,023

Part Xll | Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart XII............ ... .. ... .. ... .. .......

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.

2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ....................
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
on Schedule O.

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ......................... ..

Yes | No
2a X
2b| X
2¢c| X
3a X
3b

BAA TEEAO112L 10/19/20
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Public Charity Status and Public Support ONE o, 15450047

SCHEDULE A y PP 2020
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO 36-3376861

[Part] |Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

(8] A wWN

N O

0w

[]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(AXiv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(V).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 D An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts

11
12

i

from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one

or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported

b

organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported

d[]

organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type Il functionally

integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations .. ... ... I:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
(described on lines 1-10 organization listed | support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) in your governing

document?
Yes No

)

(B)

©)

(D)

(E)

Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO 36-3376861 Page 2
Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIl. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any ‘unusual grants.’). . ... .. 373,964. 411,639. 327,189. 127,001. 288,189.| 1,527,982.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf.................. 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . .. 0.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3... 373,964. 411,639. 327,189. 127,001. 288,189.] 1,527,982.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). .. 801,231.

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined . .................. 726,751.

Section B. Total Support

g:g?ng?;gyfn«’;r ior fiscal year (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined4.......... 373,964. 411,639. 327,189. 127,001. 288,189.| 1,527,982.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from
similar sources . .............. 24 . 18. 42 .

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon.................... 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

capital as (Explain i
PartV'-)--ﬁ-%gﬁ%-%I--- 8,918. 365. 2,614. 666. 12,563.
11 Total support. Add lines 7
through 10................... 1,540,587.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)............. ... ... .. . | 12 220,850.
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here. . .. .. . . > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)).......................... 14 47.17 %
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 . ... .. . 15 48.92 %

16a 33-1/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ......... ... ... . ... .. . . . . >

b 33-1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ................ .. . . ... . . . . .. . > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. |f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.............. >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions... »
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO

36-3376861

Page 3

Partlll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1

Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
received. (Do not include

any 'unusual grants.").........

2 Gross receipts from admissions,

merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose. ..........

3 Gross receipts from activities

that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the

organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf.....................

5 The value of services or

facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..
7a Amounts included on lines 1,

2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons...........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear................. ..

c Add lines 7aand 7b...........

8 Public support. (Subtract line

7cfromline6.)...............

(a) 2016

(b) 2017

(c) 2018

(d) 2019

(e) 2020

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

9 Amounts fromline6..........
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

11

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources. .................
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..
¢ Add lines 10aand 10b........
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. . .............

12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VI ...

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,

14

10c, 11, and 12.)

(a) 2016

(b) 2017

(c) 2018

(d) 2019

(e) 2020

(f) Total

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)).......................... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15.. .. ... .. . . . . . . . . . . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)).................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part IIl, line 17 ... ... .. ... ... ... .. ........... 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... >

b 33-1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .... ™ H
»

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions.

BAA
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Page 4

Part IV | Supporting Organizations
omplete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If 'No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(@@)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes," answer lines 3b
and 3c below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization')? If 'Yes' and
if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

(2]

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer lines
5b and 5c¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the
supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the
authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was
accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ2).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons,
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? /f 'Yes,'
answer line 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.).

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4b

5a

5b

5¢

9a

9%

9c

10a

10b

BAA TEEAQ404L  01/20/21
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[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and 11c below,
the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b

€ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? If 'Yes'to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide detail in Part VI. T1c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one
or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's
officers, directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If 'No,' describe in Part VI how the supported
organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more
than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees
were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers
during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f ‘No,' describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If 'No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,' then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or
more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities
but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? If 'Yes' or ‘No,' provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

BAA TEEA0405L  09/14/20 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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36-3376861 Page 6

|Part V

| Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

G bh|w(N(=

O |~ w|N|=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions)

(]

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

(explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

D

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(N[ |G:

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

O N(fo|o | N

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

G WIN|=

O WIN|I=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~N

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization

(see instructions).

BAA
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ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO

36-3376861 Page 7

[PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required — provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 _Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

®

Excess

Distributions

(i)
Underdistributions

Pre-2020

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2020

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

aFrom2015...............

bFrom2016...............

cFrom2017 ...............

dFrom2018...............

eFrom2019...............

f Total of lines 3a through 3e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2020 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2020 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2016..... ..

b Excess from 2017.... ...

C Excess from 2018 .... ..

d Excess from 2019.......

e Excess from 2020..... ..

BAA
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Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part

I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 1fb, and ﬁc; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines Tc, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line Te; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

PART II, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND SOURCE 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
OTHER INCOME $ 30. S 2,614. $ 365. $ 8,918.
CREDIT CARD CASH REWARDS 636.

TOTAL $ 666. $ 2,614. § 365. $ 8,918. $ 0.

BAA
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, 2020
Part1V, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

» Attach to Form 990.

> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. ot L

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO 36-3376861
Partl |Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atend ofyear................

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year). . . .. ..

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year). . ........

4 Aggregate value atend ofyear.............

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?........................... D Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? . .. .. DYes D No

Partll | Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. . .......... . ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements............. ... .. ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin @)............. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register. . ........ .. .. . . . . . . . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. ... .. ... ... ... DYes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

-$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h) (@A) (B) (1) 7. . . . o DYes D No

9 In Part XlllI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part lll |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide in
Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1.. ... o >3

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... .. . o >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ... . . . . >SS

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . ... . . . >S
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L 08/18/20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020




Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO 36-3376861 Page 2
[Part lll |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets D v D N
es o

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?. ... [ ]yes [ ]No

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XlII and complete the following table:

Amount
cBeginning balance. . ... . 1c
d Additions during the year. . . ... 1d
e Distributions during the year. . ... . 1le
f Ending balance. . ... 1f

[Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years hack

1a Beginning of year balance. . .. ..

b Contributions..................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses....................

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . ................

f Administrative expenses .......

g End of year balance ...........

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

o

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » s
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Term endowment > %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
(1) Unrelated organizations . ... ... 3a(i)
(i) Related organizations . .. ... . . 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? .............................. 3b

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis| (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
Taland............ ...
bBuildings......... ... .
c Leasehold improvements. ..................
dEquipment.... ... ... . 36,506. 32,041. 4,465.
eOther........... .. ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)..................... > 4,465.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO 36-3376861 Page 3

Part VIl | Investments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives. ...............................

(2) Closely held equity interests. ........................

(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.). .

Part VIII | Investments — Program Related. N/A
|—ICompIete if the orggmzatlon answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

a

@

3

@

®

®)

)

()

®

a9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.) . .

Part IX |Other Assets. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

Q)

@

3

@

®)

®)

)

®

®

a9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15.). ... ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. >

Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@

3

@

®)

®)

@)

()

®

a9

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.). . . . . . .. .. .. >

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain
tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XINl. . ... ... ... . . SEE. PART XIII. [X

BAA TEEA3303L 08/18/20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements................ ... ... ... ... ... 1 624,656.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments................................. 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities............. ... ... . ... ... ... .. 2b 306, 550.

c Recoveries of prior year grants ... ... 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) .. ... 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. .. ... ... . . 2e 306, 550.
3 Subtract line 2e from line ... ... .. 3 318,106.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b. . ............ 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIL) .. ... 4b

cAdd linesdaand db. . .. ... . 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)............................ 5 318,106.

Part Xll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ........ ... .. ... .. . . 1 637,171.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities................. ... ... oo 2a 306, 550.

b Prior year adjustments. ....... ... . 2b

C Other [0SSEeS. . . ..o 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XILY ... 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . . .. ... . . . 2e 306,550.
3 Subtract line 2e from lINe 1. .. o 3 330,621.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XY ... . .. 4b

cAdd linesdaand db. . . ... . 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)........................... 5 330,621.

[Part XlIl | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X - FASB ASC 740 FOOTNOTE

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL AND STATE INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 501C3

OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE, THEREFORE, THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE A

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES. THE ORGANIZATION REVIEWS INCOME TAX POSITIONS TAKEN OR

EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN IN INCOME TAX RETURNS TO DETERMINE IF THERE ARE ANY INCOME TAX
UNCERTAINTIES. THIS INCLUDES POSITIONS THAT THE ENTITY IS EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAXES

OR NOT SUBJECT TO INCOME TAXES ON UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME. THE ORGANIZATION

RECOGNIZES TAX BENEFITS FROM UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS ONLY TF IT IS MORE LIKELY THAN

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

TEEA3304L 08/18/20



Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO 36-3376861 Page 5

[Part Xlll |Supplemental Information (continued)

PART X - FASB ASC 740 FOOTNOTE (CONTINUED)

NOT THAT THE TAX POSITIONS WILL BE SUSTAINED ON EXAMINATION BY TAXING AUTHORITIES,
BASED ON THE TECHNICAL MERITS OF THE POSITIONS. THE ORGANIZATION HAS IDENTIFIED NO
SIGNIFICANT INCOME TAX UNCERTAINTIES. THE ORGANIZATION FILES INFORMATION RETURNS AS
A TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATION. SHOULD THAT STATUS BE CHALLENGED IN THE FUTURE, ALL YEARS

SINCE INCEPTION COULD BE SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY THE IRS.

BAA

TEEA3305L 08/18/20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020



SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO

36-3376861

Employer identification number

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
a Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
e [_] Solicitation of non-government grants

a [_] Mail solicitations

b [ ] Internet and email solicitations

¢ [ | Phone solicitations

d |:| In-person solicitations

f [_] Solicitation of government grants
g [X] Special fundraising events

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? ................. DYes No

b If 'Yes,' list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(v) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
fundraiser listed in
column (i)

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

(iii) Did fundraiser
have custody or control
of contributions?

(i) Name and address of individual

) ) (iv) Gross receipts
or entity (fundraiser)

(i) Activity from activity

Yes No

10

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
TEEA3701L  08/18/20



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO

36-3376861

Page 2

Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add column (a)
ANNUAL FUNDRAI NONE through column (c))
a (event type) (event type) (total number)
3
| oy
i, .
7| 1 Grossreceipts....................... 20,074. 20,074.
o
2 Less: Contributions.................... 10,654. 10, 654.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2). .. .. 9,420. 9,420.
4 Cashoprizes...........................
5 Noncashprizes.......................
g 6 Rent/facility costs.....................
@
u% 7 Food and beverages ..................
48 8 Entertainment.............. ... ...
=
9 Other direct expenses. ................ 4,439, 4,439,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (d) ........... ... .. i i > 4,439,
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)........... ... ... . . i i, > 4,981.

Part Il

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

W ) (b) Pull tabs/instant ) (d) Total gaming
3 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive (c) Other gaming (add column (a)
T bingo through column (c))
]
o

1 Grossrevenue........................
] 2 Cashoprizes...........................
uy
®
Q 3 Noncashprizes.......................
1]
4
§ 4 Rent/facility costs.....................
=

5 Other direct expenses.................

Yes 5 ||| Yes % Yes %

6 Volunteer labor....................... No No No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 incolumn (d) ... ... ... .. i >

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d).............. .. ... .. .. ... ... .. ... >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

TEEA3702L 08/18/20 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO 36-3376861 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?. ... . .. ... D Yes D No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable Gaming?. .. ... ... ... D Yes D No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

a The organization's facility. . .. ... ... .o 13a %
b An outside facility. . . ... o 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name »>
Address >
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . ... .. DYes D No
b If "Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization™ $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $
c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:
Name »>
____________________________________________________________ 1
|
Address >

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided *>

D Director/officer D Employee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year > $
Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v);

and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information. See instructions.

BAA TEEA3703L 08/18/20 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB Ro. T545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

. . . Open to Public
Department of the Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. |n§ ection
Internal Revenue Service P

Name of the organization Employer identification number

ARTS & BUSINESS COUNCIL OF CHICAGO 36-3376861

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

THE 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE BOARD BEFORE IT IS SUBMITTED.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ARE ADDRESSED BY THE BOARD AS THEY ARISE. THE ORGANIZATION'S
BOARD SIGNS AN ANNUAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST FORM.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - CEO & TOP MANAGEMENT
A PRO-BONO CONSULTANT CONDUCTS SALARY REVIEWS AND HELPS SET SALARY LEVELS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - OFFICERS & KEY EMPLOYEES
A PRO-BONO CONSULTANT CONDUCTS SALARY REVIEWS AND HELPS SET SALARY LEVELS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 18 - EXPLANATION OF OTHER MEANS FORMS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION
THE 990 CAN BE ACQUIRED THROUGH THE IL ATTORNEY GENERAL AND GUIDESTAR.ORG WEBSITES.
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

NO OTHER DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L  07/28/20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2020)
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Illinois NFP Audit & Tax, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors
Arts & Business Council of Chicago
Chicago, Illinois

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Arts & Business Council of
Chicago, which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2020, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

564 West Randolph Street, Suite #200, Chicago, Illinois 60661
Phone: (312) 998-5500 | Fax: (312) 262-2857 | www.nfpaudittax.com Page 2



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Arts & Business Council of Chicago as of December 31,
2020, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended, in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

(L NED Audit & Tax, LLP

Chicago, Illinois
August 10, 2021

564 West Randolph Street, Suite #200, Chicago, Illinois 60661
Phone: (312) 998-5500 | Fax: (312) 262-2857 | www.nfpaudittax.com Page 3



Arts & Business Council of Chicago
Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2020
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

Current Assets

Cash $ 144,831 $ 24,039 $ 168,870

Grants Receivable 2,960 22,640 25,600

Accounts Receivable 5,287 0 5,287

Due From ArtCore 3,686 0 3,686

Prepaid Expenses 2,193 0 2,193
Total Current Assets 158,957 46,679 205,636
Total Fixed Assets, Net 4,465 0 4,465
Other Assets

Grants Receivable 0 13,500 13,500
Total Other Assets 0 13,500 13,500
Total Assets $ 163,422 $ 60,179 223,601

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable $ 14,042 $ 0 14,042

Fiscal Agency Payable 35,295 0 35,295

Notes Payable 1,151 0 1,151
Total Current Liabilities 50,488 0 50,488
Total Liabilities 50,488 0 50,488
Non-Current Liabilities

Notes Payable 171,090 0 171,090
Total Non-Current Liabilities 171,090 0 171,090
Total Net Assets (58,156) 60,179 2,023
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 163,422 $ 60,179 $ 223,601

See the Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements Page 4



Revenue, Support and Gains
In-Kind Donations
Grants and Contributions

Foundations

Governments

Individuals
Corporations

Special Events (Net of Cost of Direct
Benefits to Donors of $4,439)

Program Fees

Miscellaneous Income

Gain on Disposal of Fixed Asset

Net Assets Released from Restrictions:
Satisfaction of Program Restriction
Expiration of Time Restrictions

Total Revenue, Support and Gains

Functional Expenses

Program Services
Management and General

Fundraising

Total Functional Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets,
Beginning of Year

End of Year

Arts & Business Council of Chicago
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
311,546 0 311,546
165,167 35,333 200,500
34,860 14,846 49,706
23,885 0 23,885
9,102 0 9,102
15,635 0 15,635
13,260 0 13,260
666 0 666
356 0 356
20,912 (20,912) 0
15,921 (15,921) 0
611,310 13,346 624,656
467,138 0 467,138
71,551 0 71,551
98,482 0 98,482
637,171 0 637,171
(25,861) 13,346 (12,515)
(32,295) 46,833 14,538
(58,156) $ 60,179 $ 2,023
See the Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements Page 5



Arts & Business Council of Chicago
Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Program Management
Services and General Fundraising Total
Functional Expenses

Personnel
Salaries & Wages $ 138,808 $ 36,514 § 32,113 $ 207,435
Payroll Taxes 12,906 3,390 2,947 19,243
Employee Benefits 19,199 5,039 4,336 28,574
Total Personnel 170,913 44,943 39,396 255,252
Bad Debt 1,490 0 0 1,490
Bank Processing Fees 0 658 0 658
Depreciation & Amortization 1,688 362 362 2,412
Dues and Subscriptions 484 544 0 1,028
Insurance 1,460 331 384 2,175
Interest 0 3,422 0 3,422
Licenses & Fees 0 486 67 553
Marketing & Advertising 1,811 1 3,115 4,927
Occupancy 11,928 7,111 2,491 21,530
Office 4,404 3,914 1,088 9,406
Postage 0 32 10 42
Printing 0 39 0 39
Professional Fees 272,359 9,317 46,531 328,207
Supplies and Materials 0 0 4,996 4,996
Travel & Meetings 601 391 42 1,034
Total Functional Expenses $ 467,138 $ 71,551 $ 08,482 $ 637,171

See the Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements Page 6



Arts & Business Council of Chicago
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Received from Supporters and Other Sources $ 299,108

Paid to Vendors and Employees (286,469)

Interest Paid (3,422)

Income Taxes Paid 0
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 9,217
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Proceeds From Sale of Fixed Assets 712
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 712
Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Payments on Line of Credit (60,000)

Advances from Note Payable Issuance 172,241
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 112,241
Net Increase in Cash 122,170
Cash

Beginning of Year 46,700

End of Year $ 168,870

Non-cash Operating Activities
Revenue and Expense Related to In-Kind Donations $ 311,546

See the Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements Page 7



Arts & Business Council of Chicago
Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities

Change in Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization
Gain on Disposal of Fixed Asset

Changes in Certain Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivable
Grants Receivable
Security Deposit
Prepaid Expense
Due From ArtCore
Accounts Payable
Payroll Liabilities
Security Deposits Payable
Fiscal Agency Payable

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

See the Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

$ (12,515)

2,412
(356)

6,805
(23,400)
9,450
975
(3,686)
(799)
(50)
(4,914)
35,295

21,732

$ 9,217

Page 8



Arts & Business Council of Chicago
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Note 1 - Principal Activity and Significant Accounting Policies
Organization and Nature of Activities

Arts & Business Council of Chicago (the “Council”) is a not-for-profit corporation
incorporated in 1985 with the mission to develop leadership, the business of arts and the art
of business in Chicago. The Council is a chapter of the Arts and Business Council of
Americans for the Arts, the largest management support organization for arts in the United
States. The Council achieves its mission by:

* Lending expertise through year-round seminars and educational programs that help arts
professionals and their boards master the businesses of the arts.

 Providing support through a comprehensive array of business assessment and advisory
services to help non-profit arts organizations grow and thrive.

 Facilitating partnerships with businesses by training and placing executives on the
boards of non-profit arts organizations, and teams of business professionals on pro bono
management consulting projects.

Basis of Accounting

The Council’s accounts are maintained on the accrual basis of accounting. Net assets,
revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor or
grantor-imposed restrictions. Net assets and changes therein are classified as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions - Net assets available for use in general operations and
not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. The governing board has not designated
any amounts from net assets without donor restrictions as of December 31, 2020.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions - Net assets subject to donor-imposed or certain grantor-
imposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those
that will be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-
imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be
maintained in perpetuity. Gifts of long-lived assets and gifts of cash restricted for the
acquisition of long-lived assets are recognized as revenue when the assets are placed in
service. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is, when the
stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was restricted
has been fulfilled, or both.

Page 9



Arts & Business Council of Chicago
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Note 1 - Principal Activity and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Council considers all cash and highly liquid financial instruments with original
maturities of three months or less, which are neither held for nor restricted by donors for
long-term purposes, to be cash and cash equivalents. Cash and highly liquid financial
instruments restricted to building projects, endowments that are perpetual in nature, or other
long-term purposes are excluded from this definition.

Receivables and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Council records unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within
one year at net realizable value. Generally accepted accounting principles prescribe
unconditional promises to give expected to be collected in more than one year to be initially
recorded at fair value using present value techniques incorporating risk-adjusted discount
rates designed to reflect the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset;
in subsequent years, amortization of the discounts is included in contribution revenue in the
statement of activities. As the present value adjustment does not apply to the Council,
unconditional promises to give expected to be collected in more than one year are recorded
at net realizable value and not at present value.

The Council determines the allowance for uncollectible promises to give based on historical
experience, an assessment of economic conditions, and a review of subsequent collections.
Promises to give are written off when deemed uncollectible.

Fixed Assets

The Council records fixed asset additions over $3,000 at cost, or if donated, at fair value on
the date of donation. Depreciation and amortization are computed using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets of 3 - 7 years, or in the case of
capitalized leased assets or leasehold improvements, the lesser of the useful life of the asset
or the lease term. When assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related
depreciation or amortization are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss
is included in the statement of activities. Costs of maintenance and repairs that do not
improve or extend the useful lives of the respective assets are expensed currently.

Page 10



Arts & Business Council of Chicago
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Note 1 - Principal Activity and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Fixed Assets (Continued)

The Council reviews the carrying values of fixed assets for impairment whenever events or
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the
estimated future cash flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. When
considered impaired, an impairment loss is recognized to the extent carrying value exceeds
the fair value of the asset. There were no indicators of asset impairment during the year
ended December 31, 2020.

Interfund Balance

In an effort to increase transparency and to simplify its financial statements, the Council
presents its statement of financial position on a fund basis which comprises of the following
funds: Net Assets with Donor Restrictions and Net Assets without Donor Restrictions. As
of December 31, 2020, no interfund payables or receivables exists between the Net Assets
without Donor Restrictions Fund and the Net Assets with Donor Restrictions Fund.

Deferred Revenue

Exchange transactions in which a reciprocal transfer of assets occurs are recorded as deferred
revenue if a corresponding performance obligation is yet to be fulfilled by the Council.

Revenue Recognition - Grants and Contributions

Contributions received and unconditional promises to give are measured at their fair values
and are reported as an increase in net assets. Conditional promises to give are not recognized
until they become unconditional. The Council reports gifts of cash and other assets as
restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the assets,
or if they are designated as support for future periods. When a donor restriction expires, that
is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets
with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported
in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Donor-imposed
contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are reported as net
assets without donor restrictions. Net assets restricted for acquisition of buildings or
equipment are reported as net assets with donor restrictions until the specified asset is placed
in service by the Council when the restrictions are released.
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Arts & Business Council of Chicago
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Note 1 - Principal Activity and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Revenue Recognition - Registrations and Sponsorships

The Council typically hosts events and meetings during the course of the year. Registration
fees for these events are billed to the participant at the time of registration. The event
revenue is reported at the amount that reflects the consideration to which the Council expects
to be entitled in exchange for providing the registrant access to the event and event materials.
Revenue from these events are recognized at the point in time the event is held and the
Council’s performance obligation to hold the event is completed. The Council also provides
members the opportunity to sponsor their events. Event sponsors pay for sponsorship
packages for events in exchange for access for their representatives to the event itself, access
to the event materials, and access to the members attending the events to promote their own
businesses. Registration and sponsorships for the Council’s events open months before the
events are scheduled to be held. Cash receipts for registrations and sponsorships collected
in advance of the events and meetings are deferred as contract liabilities until the event is
held, at which point revenue is recognized.

Revenue Recognition - Program Fees

Program fees are reported at the amount that reflects the consideration to which the Council
expects to be entitled in exchange for services. The Council bills for services prior to the
delivery of services. Revenue is recognized as the underlying performance obligations are
satisfied. Performance obligations are determined based on the nature of the services
provided by the Council. Revenue for performance obligations satisfied over time is
recognized based on actual charges incurred in relation to total expected (or actual) charges.

Income Taxes

The Council is exempt from Federal and State income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code, therefore, the financial statements do not include a provision for
income taxes. The Council reviews income tax positions taken or expected to be taken in
income tax returns to determine if there are any income tax uncertainties. This includes
positions that the entity is exempt from income taxes or not subject to income taxes on
unrelated business income. The Council recognizes tax benefits from uncertain tax positions
only if it is more likely than not that the tax positions will be sustained on examination by
taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of the positions.
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Arts & Business Council of Chicago
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Note 1 - Principal Activity and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Income Taxes (Continued)

The Council has identified no significant income tax uncertainties. The Council files
information returns as a tax-exempt organization. Should that status be challenged in the
future, all years since inception could be subject to review by the IRS.

Functional Expense Allocation

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more
than one program or supporting function. Therefore, these expenses require allocation on
a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The Council allocates functional expenses
mainly on the basis of estimates of time and effort.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Advertising costs

The Council uses advertising to promote its programs among the audiences it serves. The
costs of advertising are expensed the first time the advertising takes place, except for direct-
response advertising, which is capitalized and amortized over its expected period of future
benefits. The Council had no direct-response advertising during the year ended December
31, 2020.

Financial Instruments and Credit Risk
The Council manages deposit concentration risk by placing cash, money market accounts,
and certificates of deposit, when applicable, with financial institutions believed to be

creditworthy. Attimes, amounts on deposit may exceed insured limits. To date, the Council
has not experienced losses in any of these accounts.
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Arts & Business Council of Chicago
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Note 1 - Principal Activity and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Financial Instruments and Credit Risk (Continued)

Credit risk associated with receivables and promises to give is considered to be limited due
to high historical collection rates and because substantial portions of the outstanding amounts
are due from reputable donors highly supportive of the Council’s mission. When applicable,
although the fair values of investments are subject to fluctuation on a year-to-year basis, the
Council believes that the investment policies and guidelines are prudent for the long-term
welfare of the Council.

Note 2 - Accounts and Grants Receivables

At December 31, 2020, accounts and grants receivables are estimated to be collected as
follows:

Within One Year $ 30,887
In More than One Year 13,500
Less: Discount to Net Present Value 0
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 0
Accounts and Grants Receivables, Net $ 44,387

Note 3 - Due from ArtCore, Fiscal Agent Fee and ArtCore Expenses

ArtCore is a collaborative between three not-for-profit corporations comprising of the
Council, See Chicago Dance ("SCD") and Chicago Cultural Alliance ("CCA"). An operating
agreement establishing ArtCore was entered into by the three not-for-profits effective
December 1,2015. ArtCore is not a registered corporation or partnership, and hence, has no
legal existence. ArtCore's purpose is the sharing of certain personnel and infrastructure to
advance each of the three non-for-profit’s strategic development. Each of the not-for-profits
share one-third in ArtCore's revenues and expenses. The Council also acts as the fiscal agent
for ArtCore and receives a fee of 5%, with a limit of $10,000, of all funds earned and
contributed to ArtCore.

Page 14



Arts & Business Council of Chicago
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Note 3 - Due from ArtCore, Fiscal Agent Fee and ArtCore Expenses (Continued)

The Council allocates the following expenses on the Statement of Functional Expenses to
the ArtCore collaborative:

Program Management
Services and General Fundraising Total
Salaries & Wages $ 10,240 $ 3,034 $ 5,680 % 18,963
Payroll Taxes 842 250 468 1,560
Employee Benefits 1,114 330 619 2,063
Insurance 208 62 116 386
Occupancy 113 34 63 210
Office 183 54 102 339
Professional Fees 199 59 111 369
Travel & Meetings 9 2 5 16
$ 12,908 $ 3,825 § 7,173  $ 23,906

Note 4 - Fixed Assets

At December 31, 2020, fixed assets comprise of the following:

Software $ 30,810
Computer Equipment 5,696
Total Cost 36,506
Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (32,041)

Total Fixed Assets, Net $ 4,465

Depreciation and amortization expense amounts to $2,412 for the year ended December 31,
2020.

Note 5 - Line of Credit
The Council maintains a $60,000 line of credit with IFF. Advances bear interest at 5.25%.

The line of credit is secured by assets of the Council and matures on July 1, 2022. The line
of credit payable balance is $0 as of December 31, 2020.
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Arts & Business Council of Chicago
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Note 6 - Notes Payable

PPP Loan - On May 1, 2020, the Council was approved for a loan in the aggregate amount
of $71,373, pursuant to the Paycheck Protection Program (the “PPP”) under Division A, Title
I of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act (“CARES Act”), which was
enacted on March 27, 2020.

The loan, which was in the form of a note payable dated May 1, 2020 matures on May 1,
2022 and bears interest at a rate of 1.00% per annum, payable monthly commencing on
December 1, 2020. The note payable is unsecured.

The PPP, established as part of the CARES Act, provides for loans to qualifying businesses
for amounts up to 2.5 times of the average monthly payroll expenses of the qualifying
business. The loans and accrued interest are forgivable after eight weeks as long as the
borrower uses the loan proceeds for eligible purposes, including payroll, benefits, rent and
utilities, and maintains its payroll levels. The amount of loan forgiveness will be reduced if
the borrower terminates employees or reduces salaries during the eight-week period. The
unforgiven portion of the PPP loan is payable over two years at an interest rate of 1%, with
a deferral of payments for the first six months. The Council intends to use the proceeds for
purposes consistent with the PPP.

The PPP note payable balance amounts to $71,373 as of December 31, 2020. Unless
forgiven, future principal plus accrued interest maturities that exist as of December 31, 2020
are as follows:

Principal
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021 $ 0
2022 71,373
$ 71,373
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Arts & Business Council of Chicago
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Note 6 - Notes Payable (Continued)

EIDL Loan - On June 17, 2020, the Council received an economic injury disaster loan from
the U.S. Small Business Administration in the amount of $99,500. The note bears interest at
2.75%, calls for monthly and interest payments of $425, and matures on June 17, 2050. The
note is secured by the Council’s assets. The EIDL note balance amounts to $100,868,
inclusive of accrued interest of $1,368, as of December 31, 2020.

Future principal and interest maturities that exist as of December 31, 2020, are as follow:

Principal Interest Total

For the Year Ended December 31,2021 $ 1,151  $ 1,399 § 2,550
2022 2,350 2,750 5,100

2023 2,415 2,685 5,100

2024 2,482 2,618 5,100

2025 2,551 2,549 5,100

2026 - 2030 13,863 11,637 25,500
2031 - 2035 15,904 9,596 25,500
2035 - 2040 18,246 7,254 25,500
2041 - 2045 20,932 4,568 25,500
2046 - 2050 20,974 1,492 22,466

$ 100,868 $ 46,548 $ 147,416

Note 7 - Retirement Plan

The Council has a 403(b) retirement plan for full time employees. The Council may elect to
match 100% of compensation deferrals up to the first five percent of the participant’s
compensation for the Plan year. For the year ended December 31, 2020, the Council
expensed $1,494 in matching funds.

Note 8 - Concentration of Grants

The Council continuously attempts to diversify its donor and revenue base, and as such, does
not have a major revenue concentration from a specific grantor as of December 31, 2020.
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Arts & Business Council of Chicago
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Note 9 - In-Kind Donations
Donated Services, Donated Goods and Donated Space

As prescribed by generally accepted accounting principles, donated services are recognized
as revenues at their estimated fair value when they create or enhance nonfinancial assets or
they require specialized skills which would need to be purchased if they were not donated.
Volunteers with non-specialized skills may contribute amounts of time to the Council’s
program services, administration, and fundraising activities; however, the financial
statements do not reflect the value of these contributed services because they do not meet
recognition criteria prescribed by generally accepted accounting principles. For the year
ended December 31, 2020, donated services that meet the recognition criteria prescribed by
generally accepted accounting principles amount to $302,550.

Donated goods are recorded at fair value on the date of donation. The Council received
$4,996 of donated goods during the year ended December 31, 2020.

Donated space is recorded at its estimated fair value on the date of donation. The Council
received $4,000 of donated space during the year ended December 31, 2020.

Revenue related to in-kinds is recorded within in-kind donations revenue on the statement

of activities. A corresponding in-kind donations expense is recorded within the following line
items on the statement of activities and statement of functional expenses:

Statement of Functional Expense

Management &

Program Services General Fundraising
Occupancy $ 0% 4,000 $ 0
Professional Fees 266,550 0 36,000
Supplies and Materials 0 0 4,996

$ 266,550 $ 4,000 $ 40,996

Page 18



Arts & Business Council of Chicago
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Note 10 - Liquidity and Availability of Financial Assets

At December 31, 2020, the Council has $203,443 of financial assets, excluding non-
spendable financial assets, available for general expenditures within one year of the balance
sheet date. Ofthis amount, $46,679 of financial assets are subject to donor timing or purpose
restrictions, excluding general operation restrictions, expiring within one year. No other
contractual restrictions exist that make current financial assets unavailable for general
expenditure within one year of the balance sheet date. As of December 31, 2020, the Council
does not expect that its liquidity will deteriorate.

Financial assets available within one year of the balance sheet for general expenditures
comprise of the following:

Financial Assets Available for General Expenditure:

Cash $ 168,870

Grants Receivable 25,600

Accounts Receivable 5,287

Due From ArtCore 3,686
Total Financial Assets Available for General Expenditure 203,443
Less: Assets Pledged as Collateral 0
Less: Assets Subject to Donor Timing or Purpose Restrictions

Excluding General Operation Restrictions (46,679)
Total Financial Assets Available to Meet Cash Needs for

General Use Within One Year $ 156,764

Note 11 - Net Asset Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purposes or periods:

Subject to Expenditure for Specific Purpose:

None $ 0
Subject to Passage of Time:

For the Year Ended December 31, 2021 41,679

For the Year Ended December 31, 2022 18,500
Total Net Assets with Restrictions $ 60,179
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Arts & Business Council of Chicago
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Note 11 - Net Asset Restrictions (Continued)
Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the purpose

restrictions or by the occurrence of the passage of time or other events specified by donors
during the year ended December 31, 2020:

Purpose Restrictions Accomplished:

Community Programs $ 20,912
Time Restrictions Satisfied:

For the Year Ended December 31, 2020 15,921
Total Restrictions Released $ 36,833

Note 12 - Upcoming Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases, which will supersede the
current lease requirements in ASC 840. The ASU requires lessees to recognize a right-of-use
asset and related lease liability for all leases, with a limited exception for short-term leases.
Leases will be classified as either finance or operating, with the classification affecting the
pattern of expense recognition in the statement of activities. Currently, leases are classified
as either capital or operating, with only capital leases recognized on the statement of financial
position. The reporting of lease-related expenses in the statement of activities and cash flows
will be generally consistent with the current guidance. The new lease guidance will be
effective for the Council’s year ending December 31, 2022 and will be applied using a
modified retrospective transition method to the beginning of the earliest period presented.
The new lease standard is not expected to have a significant effect on the Council’s statement
of financial position.

Note 13 - Risks and Uncertainties

In December 2019, an outbreak of a novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) originated in
Wuhan, China and has since spread to other countries, including the U.S. On March 11,
2020, the World Health Council characterized COVID-19 as a pandemic. The Council has
been able to continue limited operations during the pandemic. Employees in sales and
marketing, and other non-essential on-site departments have been asked to work remotely.
The Council has also been forced to postpone all in-person events, including its annual
in-person fundraiser.
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Arts & Business Council of Chicago
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Note 13 - Risks and Uncertainties (Continued)

As the Council’s operations and mission are dependent on programming, future potential
impacts may include continued programming disruptions or restrictions on the Council’s
employees’ ability to work and impairment of the Council’s ability to obtain contributions
and volunteers.

Note 14 - Subsequent Events

The date to which events occurring after December 31, 2020, the date of the most recent
balance sheet, have been evaluated for possible adjustment to the financial statements or
disclosure is August 10, 2021, which is the date on which the financial statements were

available to be 1ssued.

Subsequent to December 31, 2020, the Council’s PPP note payable discussed in Note 6 was
fully forgiven by the Small Business Administration.
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